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Memo Date: 27/06/2017
To: Phill Reid, Auckland-wide Manager

From: Sukhdeep Singh, Principal Planner, Auckland-wide planning

Subject: Plan Modification: Clause 16 Amendment to Chapter | Precincts Auckland

Unitary Plan (AUP) Operative in part (15 November 2016).

Delegated authority to T4 manager through Schedule 2A of the Auckland Council Combined Chief
Executives Delegation Register (Updated May 2017).

This plan modification requires decision-making pursuant to clause 16 of the First Schedule to the
Resource Management Act 1991, as corrections are requested to a proposed provision of the
Auckland Unitary Plan (Operative in Part).

Rule or Section of 1610.10.1 Redhills Precinct: Precinct Plan 1

Unitary Plan

Subject Site (if N/A

applicable)

Legal Description (if N/A

applicable)

Nature of change Appeal — annotation change (as a result of an error)

Effect of change Non

Changes required to be | Include a new advice note below 1610.10.1 Redhills Precinct: Precinct

made Plan 1 (below the precinct plan):
“‘Advice note: the planning maps (GIS Viewer) should be relied on for
the extent of all designations, overlays and controls applying to land
within Redhills precinct.”.
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